
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks. 

Gordon 

Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 
9/17/2019 9:05:10 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Re: IBEC-AQMD Meeting 

Sent from my iPhone ... please excuse terseness and typos. 

On Sep 17, 2019, at 9:00 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Gordon, 
Here is the call-in info. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: F{3J.O) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMll\JATIOl\J to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Melissa Jaworowski [mailto:Melissa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 5:33 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC-AQMD Meeting 

Hello Mindy, 

Here is the Zoom information for Lisa to dial you into the call tomorrow 

Join Zoom Meeting 

One tap mobile •••••••••us (Denver) •••••••••us (New York) 

Dial by your location 

•••••• (Denver) 
•••••• (New York) 

Meeting ID: ••••I 



Best regards, 

Melissa 

<irnage003.jpg> Melissa Jaworowski 

Executive Administrative Assistant 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office 213.315.2121 EXT. 109 

Cell 909.957.7899 

fv1el issa@Trifi iettiConsu It! ng.com 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 5:29 PM 
To: Melissa Jaworowski <Melissa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: FW: IBEC-AQMD Meeting 

Hi Mindy, 

Yes, we will be sending it out shortly. Thanks! 

<image004.jpg> Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC-AQMD Meeting 

Lisa/Perla, 
Can you provide call-in info for this meeting·? 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 

Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 



-----Original Appointment-----
From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:29 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti; Lijin Sun; Jillian Wong; Celia Diamond; Heidi Rous; Mindala Wilcox; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright 
Subject: IBEC-AQMD Meeting 
When: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: SCAQMD I 21865 Copley Dr. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

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


